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Christian Academy

Memo
Date: April 16, 2024
To: Parents of Kindergarten Students
From: Tanya Mercer, Vice Principal
Re: End of the Year Program and Graduation

The Kindergarten End-of-the-Year Program and Graduation will be Monday, May 13! The program will begin at
7pm in the FLC/Gym building 500.

Your student needs to be dressed in chapel uniform and arrive on campus by 6:30pm for their program.

Today your student is bringing home two invitations that you can fill out and give to family and friends to
invite them to your child’s special evening.

Also, please email office@mylcac.com or send in 2 baby/toddler photos of your child. We will need these for
the program. Please email or send in your child’s photos no later than Monday, May 6. Photos will be
returned.

Thank you!

iEl programa de fin de afo y graduacidon de Kindergarten sera el lunes 13 de mayo! El programa comenzara a
las 7pm. en el edificio FLC/Gym 500.

Su estudiante debe vestir el uniforme de la capilla y llegar al campo antes de las 6:30pm. para su programa.

Hoy su estudiante traera a casa dos invitaciones que puede completar y regalar a familiares y amigos para
invitarlos a la noche especial de su hijo.

Ademas, envie al correo electrénico office@mylkac.com 2 fotografias de su hijo cuando era bebé y nifio
pequeiio. Los necesitaremos para el programa. Envie por correo electrénico o envie las fotos de su hijo a mas

tardar el lunes 6 de mayo. Las fotos seran devueltas.

iGracias!



